### MINUTES STREET COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 26<sup>TH</sup>, 2022 5:30 P.M.

THE STREET COMMITTEE MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 12 NORTH ROWE STREET, PRYOR, OKLAHOMA AT THE ABOVE-MENTIONED DATE AND TIME.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: \*\* STEVE SMITH, RANDY CHITWOOD, JON KETCHER, LORI SIEVER (ALTERNATE)

#### 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER.

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Steve Smith. Members present: Steve Smith and Randy Chitwood. Members absent: Jon Ketcher.

Others present: Buddy Glenn, Leah Shankle and Steve Powell.

## 2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH $22^{ND}$ , 2022 REGULAR MEETING.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Smith to approve the minutes of the March  $22^{nd}$ , 2022 regular meeting. Voting yes: Smith and Chitwood. Voting no: none.

#### 3. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE.

Leah Shankle spoke regarding the street in front of her house at 1322 NE 3<sup>rd</sup> Place. She reported that the road does not drain after it rains, and it all pools in front of her driveway. She stated that it gets stagnant and muddy, and it stinks. She stated that she cannot check her mailbox without having to step in mud and moss.

Glenn stated that they need to run the milling machine along the street and get all of the old asphalt off the concrete to see how much that helps. He stated that this road and 3<sup>rd</sup> Street need to be added to next fiscal year's street list. Glenn has talked with the Mayor about this. Smith assured Mrs. Shankle that this will be addressed, but it will take some time. He asked her to check back with him in August.

Jon Ketcher arrived at 5:44 p.m.

#### 4. STREET SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - BUDDY GLENN.

Glenn reported that they are having to work around the rain. They are trying to patch Dog Pound Road and they are fixing holes around town. He asked that everyone bear with him until the rain starts slowing down. He stated that work started today in front of P&K Equipment Co. and are replacing the old pipes with steel pipes. On Pine Street, they have dipped 200' of ditches. They were made aware of a drainage issue at NE 4<sup>th</sup> and Hogan, and it turns out that people have blown their mown grass into the ditch and clogged it up. He also stated that they will begin mowing as soon as the rain dries up some.

## 5. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY APPROVE STREET SUPERINTENDENT TO BEGIN BID PROCESS FOR MOWING OF RIGHTS-OF-WAY FOR THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK.

Motion was made by Ketcher, second by Chitwood to approve Street Superintendent to begin bid process for Mowing of Rights-of-Way for the City of Pryor Creek. Voting yes: Chitwood, Ketcher, Smith. Voting no: none.

# 6. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION REGARDING AN ESTIMATED EXPENDITURE OF \$5,500.00 TO WHITESTAR MACHINERY AND SUPPLY FOR REPLACEMENT OF TRACKS ON THE T300 SKID STEER.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Ketcher to recommend Council action regarding an estimated expenditure of \$5,500.00 to Whitestar Machinery and Supply for replacement of tracks on the T300 Skid Steer. Glenn stated that he now has the invoice and it will be less that \$5,300.00. Voting yes: Ketcher, Smith, Chitwood. Voting no: none.

**7. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS.** (ANY MATTER NOT FORESEEABLE PRIOR TO POSTING THE AGENDA.) Glenn stated that he will need to buy a new skid steer bucket before long. He is checking prices and will put this in next year's budget.

#### 8. ADJOURN.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Ketcher to adjourn at 5:58 p.m. Voting yes: Smith, Chitwood, Ketcher. Voting no: none.